Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

USA

Date : 03/01/2021
Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: B94HNI32CPD
Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for module approval FCC ID:
B94HNI32CPD, originally granted on 12/14/2020.

Change 1: Add host SAR conditions for FCC ID: B94HNI32CPD to add an
alternate antenna supplier: WNC, part no. 6036B0285701 (Tx1) and
6036B0285501 (Tx2).

Antenna specifications for these modules are included within this filing.

It is also our intention to apply the PAG re-use process for granting this approval.
The full PAG review was previously performed under KDB 498903. We believe
this application meets the conditions for PAG re-use as it is a special rf exposure
compliance condition. The exact same WWAN authorized modules are re-used in
this PC with the exact same algorithm and validation methods for time averaging
SAR as approved in KDB 498903.

Sincerely,

S MW
Steven C. Hackett

Sr Regulatory Engineer, Intel Corporation acting as agent on behalf of HP Inc. 3390
East Harmony Road, Fort Collins, CO



	Change #1: This change is to request approval for portable category specific host notebook PC, HP Inc. model number – HSN-C04C, with antenna Inpaq part no WA-P-LB-02-610 (Tx1) and WA-P-LB-02-611 (Tx2).



